
Department of Energy 
Oak Ridge Operations 

Paducah Site Office 
P.O. Box 1410 

Paducah, KY 42001 

August 19,2003 

Mr. Robert H. Daniell, Director 
Division of Waste Management 
Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection 
14 Reilly Road, Frankfort Of&e Park 
Frankfort, Kentucky 4060 1 

Mr. Carl R. Froede Jr., P. G. 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Region IV 
DOE Remedial Section 
Federal Facilities Branch 
Waste Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Dear Mr. Daniel1 and Mr. Froede: 

RECORD CoPy 

WITHDRAWAL OF FORMAL DISPUTE WITH RESPECT TO THE REMEDIAL 
DESIGN/REMEDIAL ACTION WORK PLAN FOR THE NORTH-SOUTH tiIVERSION 
DITCH. DETENTI-ON BASIN 

On August 11,2003, the Department of Energy (DOE) received from the Kentucky Department 
for Environmental Protection (KDEP) (via a letter dated August 7,2003) approval of the 
Remedial Design/Remedial Action Work Plan for the North-South Diversion Ditch Detention 
Basin at the Paducah Gaseous Dij%sion Plant, Paducah, Kentucky (DOE/OR/O7-2008&D2), 
February 2003. The approval letter is in accordance with agreements made by Federal Facility 
Agreement parties at the July 17,2003, Senior Managers Meeting in Lexington, Kentucky, to 
resolve the formal dispute with respect to the technical issues raised by KDEP’s March 3 1,2003, 
conditional approval of the Remedial Design/Remedial Action Work Plan (RD/RAWP). 
Therefore, DOE is withdrawing the formal dispute (invoked on June l&2003) with respect to 
the RD/RAWP for the North-South Diversion Detention Basin. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call David Dollins at (270) 
441-6819. 

Sincerely, , 

&g$&Lager 
Paducah Site Of&e 



Mr. Daniel1 and Mr. Froede 2 August 19,2003 

cc: 
G. G. Boyd, M-l 
N. L. Cames, CC-10 
DMC/Kevil 
D. W. Dollins, EM-98 
G. L. Dover, BJCYKevil 
C. A. Hudson, CJE/Kevil 
J. D. Johnston, EPA/Atlanta 
W. E. Murphie, EM-l 
T. M. Taylor, KDEP/Frankfort 


